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I.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION	AND	COVER	PAGE	(To	be	Completed	By	All	Charter
Schools)
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

Please	be	advised	that	you	will	need	to	complete	this	task	first	(including	signatures)	before	all	of	the	other	tasks	assigned	to	you	by	your
authorizer	are	visible	on	your	task	page.	While	completing	this	task,	please	ensure	that	you	select	the	correct	authorizer	or	you	may	not	be
assigned	the	correct	tasks.

Page	1

1.	SCHOOL	NAME	AND	AUTHORIZER

(Select	name	from	the	drop	down	menu)

HARRIET	TUBMAN	CS	(REGENTS)	320900860823

2.	CHARTER	AUTHORIZER

(For	technical	reasons,	please	re-select	authorizer	name	from	the	drop	down	menu).

Regents-Authorized	Charter	School

3.	DISTRICT	/	CSD	OF	LOCATION

NYC	CSD	9

4.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION

PRIMARY	ADDRESS PHONE	NUMBER FAX	NUMBER EMAIL	ADDRESS

3565	Third	Ave	
Bronx,	NY	10456

718-537-9912 718-537-9858

4a.	PHONE	CONTACT	NUMBER	FOR	AFTER	HOURS	EMERGENCIES

Contact	Name Cleveland	Person

Title Principal

Emergency	Phone	Number	(###-###-####)

5.	SCHOOL	WEB	ADDRESS	(URL)

HTCSBronx.org

6.	DATE	OF	INITIAL	CHARTER

2000-09-01	00:00:00
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7.	DATE	FIRST	OPENED	FOR	INSTRUCTION

2001-09-01	00:00:00

8.	FINAL	VERIFIED	BEDS	ENROLLMENT	FOR	THE	2014-15	School	Year	as	reported	to	Department's	Office	of

Information	and	Reporting	Services	(via	the	NYC	DOE	for	charter	schools	in	NYC)	in	August.

646

9.	GRADES	SERVED	IN	SCHOOL	YEAR	2014-15

Check	all	that	apply

Grades	Served K,	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8

10.	DOES	THE	SCHOOL	CONTRACT	WITH	A	CHARTER	OR	EDUCATIONAL	MANAGEMENT	ORGANIZATION?

	

Yes/No Name	of	CMO/EMO

No
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11.	FACILITIES

Will	the	School	maintain	or	operate	multiple	sites?

Yes,	2	sites

12.	SCHOOL	SITES

Please	list	the	sites	where	the	school	will	operate	in	2015-16.

Physical	Address Phone	Number District/CSD Grades	Served	at
Site

School	at	Full
Capacity	at	Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site	1	(same	as
primary	site)

3565	Third	Ave
Bronx,	NY	10456

718	5379912 CSD	9 K,	1,	2,	3,	4 Yes Rent/Lease

Site	2 1176	Franklin	Ave
Bronx,	NY	10456

718-991-4181 CSD	9 5,	6,	7,	8 No Rent/Lease

Site	3

12a.	Please	provide	the	contact	information	for	Site	1	(same	as	the	primary	site).

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address

School	Leader Cleveland	Person 718-537-9912
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Operational	Leader Michael	Taylor 718-537-9912

Compliance	Contact Michael	Taylor 718-537-9912

Complaint	Contact Cleveland	Person 718-537-9912

12b.	Please	provide	the	contact	information	for	Site	2.

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address

School	Leader Cleveland	Person 718-991-4181

Operational	Leader Michael	Taylor 718-991-4181

Compliance	Contact Michael	Taylor 718-991-4181

Complaint	Contact Cleveland	Person 718-991-4181

13.	Are	the	School	sites	co-located?

No
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14.	Were	there	any	revisions	to	the	school’s	charter	during	the	2014-2015	school	year?	(Please	include	both	those	that

required	authorizer	approval	and	those	that	did	not	require	authorizer	approval).

No

15.	Name	and	Position	of	Individual(s)	Who	Completed	the	2014-15	Annual	Report.

Michael	Taylor	Director	of	Operations

16.	Our	signatures	below	attest	that	all	of	the	information	contained	herein	is	truthful	and	accurate	and	that	this	charter

school	is	in	compliance	with	all	aspects	of	its	charter,	and	with	all	pertinent	Federal,	State,	and	local	laws,	regulations,

and	rules.	We	understand	that	if	any	information	in	any	part	of	this	report	is	found	to	have	been	deliberately

misrepresented,	that	will	constitute	grounds	for	the	revocation	of	our	charter.	Check	YES	if	you	agree	and	use	the

mouse	on	your	PC	or	the	stylist	on	your	mobile	device	to	sign	your	name).

Responses	Selected:

Yes

Signature,	Head	of	Charter	School
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Signature,	President	of	the	Board	of	Trustees

Thank	you.
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Appendix	A:	Link	to	the	New	York	State	School	Report	Card
Last	updated:	07/28/2015
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Charter	School	Name:

1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report	Card	for	the	charter	school	(See	https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please	type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space	provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?

instid=800000046300&year=2014&createreport=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&38ELA=1&38MATH=1&48SCI=1&naep=1&nyseslat=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1&elemSci=1&unweighted=1
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Appendix	A:	Progress	Toward	Goals
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report	Card	for	the	charter	school	(See	https://reportcards.nysed.gov/)	which	captures	school-level	enrollment	and

demographic	information,	staff	qualifications,	electronic	student	records,	and	attendance	rates,	as	prescribed	by	New	York	State	statute	(8	NYCRR	119.3).

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please	type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space	provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?

instid=800000046300&year=2014&createreport=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=1&freelunch=1&attendance=1&teacherqual=1&teacherturnover=1&staffcounts=1&38ELA=1&38MATH=1&48SCI=1&naep=1&nyseslat=1&elemELA=1&elemMATH=1&elemSci=1&unweighted=1

2.	APPENDIX	A:	PROGRESS	TOWARD	CHARTER	GOALS

The	following	tables	reflect	formatting	in	the	online	portal	required	for	Board	of	Regents-authorized	charter	schools	and	NYCDOE-authorized	charter	schools	only.	Schools	should	list	Progress	Toward	Charter	Goals	by	August
1,	2015.	If	the	goals	are	based	on	student	performance	data	that	the	school	will	not	have	access	to	before	August	1,	2015	(e.g.,	the	NYS	Assessment	results),	explain	this	in	the	"2014-2015	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Goal"
column.	The	information	can	be	updated	when	available.	Appendix	A	must	be	fully	completed	no	later	than	November	1,	2015.

2a.	ACADEMIC	STUDENT	PERFORMANCE	GOALS

2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Academic	Goals

Academic	Student	Performance	Goal Measure	Used	to	Evaluate	Progress	Toward
Attainment	of	Goal

2014-2015	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of
Goal	-	Met,	Partially	Met,	or	Not	Met

If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts	School	Will	Take

Academic	Goal	1 Harriet	Tubman	will	remain	a	charter	school
in	good	standing

NYSED	Report	Card Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	2
HTCS	will	make	adequate	yearly	progress	in
Grades	3-8	in	English	Language	Arts,
Mathematics	and	Science	each	year

Commissioners	established	state
benchmarks	and	annual	measurable
outcomes

Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	3

Harriet	Tubman	Charter	School	will	exceed
the	percentage	of	students	performing	at
levels	3	and	4	over	all	as	compared	to	CSD
#9	in	ELA	on	an	annual	basis

NYCDOE	data	that	lists	the	overall
performance	averages	for	HTCS	and	CSD	9

Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	4

Harriet	Tubman	Charter	School	will	exceed
the	percentage	of	students	performing	at
levels	3	and	4	over	all	as	compared	to	CSD
#9	in	Math	on	an	annual	basis

NYCDOE	data	that	lists	the	overall
performance	averages	for	HTCS	and	CSD	9

Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	5
The	percentage	of	students	scoring	at	levels
3	and	4	on	the	ELA	examination	will
increase	by	4%	each	year

The	results	of	the	NYSTP	ELA	assessment Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	6
The	percentage	of	students	scoring	at	levels
3	and	4	on	the	math	examination	will
increase	by	4%	each	year

The	results	of	the	NYSTP	Math	assessment Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	7

The	percentage	of	students	in	grade	4	and
8	scoring	at	levels	3	and	4	on	the	NYS
Science	examination	will	increase	by	4%
points	each	year

The	results	of	the	NYSTP	Science
assessment

Assessment	results	not	yet	available

Academic	Goal	8

2a1.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add?

No

2a2.	Do	have	more	academic	goals	to	add?

No
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2b.	ORGANIZATIONAL	GOALS

2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Organizational	Goals

Organizational	Goal Measure	Used	to	Evaluate	Progress 2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts	School	Will	Take

Org	Goal	1
Student	attendance	will	continue	to	be	90%
at	minimum,	increasing	to	93%	over	the	life
of	the	charter

Analysis	of	the	ATS	data Achieved	

Org	Goal	2 90%	of	the	students	in	grades	K-7	will	re-
enroll	at	the	school	each	year

Analysis	of	the	ATS	data Achieved
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Org	Goal	3
The	school	will	maintain	a	wait	list	equal	to	at
least	50%	of	the	schools	enrollment	over	the
life	of	the	charter

Hand	count	of	application	forms Achieved

Org	Goal	4 Teachers	will	express	an	overall	satisfaction
of	"Satisfied"	and	above

NYC	DOE	Teacher	and	Parent	Survey Achieved

Org	Goal	5 Parents	will	express	an	overall	satisfaction	of
"Satisfied"	and	above

NYC	DOE	Teacher	and	Parent	Survey Achieved

2b.1	Do	you	have	more	organizational	goals	to	add?

No

2c.	FINANCIAL	GOALS

2014-15	Progress	Toward	Attainment	of	Financial	Goals

Financial	Goals Measure	Used	to	Evaluate	Progress 2014-2015	Progress	Toward	Attainment If	Not	Met,	Describe	Efforts	School	Will	Take

Financial	Goal	1
Harriet	Tubman	Charter	School	will	meet	its
annual	budget	targets	as	set	by	the	Board
approved	budget	each	year

Annual	Board	Approved	Budget Achieved

Financial	Goal	2

Financial	Goal	3

Financial	Goal	4

Financial	Goal	5
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Appendix	B:	Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child
Created:	07/28/2015

Last	updated:	07/31/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

B.	Financial	Information	
This	information	is	required	of	ALL	charter	schools.	Provide	the	following	measures	of	fiscal	performance	of	the	charter
school	in	Appendix	B	(Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	Per	Child):
	

1.	Total	Expenditures	Per	Child

To	calculate	‘Total	Expenditures	per	Child’	take	total	expenditures	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and
divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).

Line	1:	Total	Expenditures 9753074

Line	2:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 638

Line	3:	Divide	Line	1	by	Line	2 15287

2.	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and	the
‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil
count.		The	relevant	portion	that	must	be	included	in	this	calculation	is	defined	as	follows:

Administrative	Expenditures:		Administration	and	management	of	the	charter	school	includes	the	activities	and	personnel	of	the	offices	of	the
chief	school	officers,	the	treasurer,	the	finance	or	business	offices,	the	purchasing	unit,	the	employee	personnel	offices,	the	records
management	offices,	or	a	public	information	and	services	offices.		It	also	includes	those	administrative	and	management	services	provided
by	other	organizations	or	corporations	on	behalf	of	the	charter	school	for	which	the	charter	school	pays	a	fee	or	other	compensation.		
	
Please	note	the	following:

Do	not	include	the	FTE	of	personnel	dedicated	to	administration	of	the	instructional	programs.
Do	not	include	Employee	Benefit	costs	or	expenditures	in	the	above	calculations.	
A	template	for	the	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses	is	provided	on	page	20	of	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	to	assist
schools	identify	the	categories	of	expenses	needed	to	compute	the	two	per	pupil	calculations.	This	template	does	not	need	to	be
completed	or	submitted	on	August	1st	as	it	will	be	submitted	November	1st	as	part	of	the	audited	financial	statements.	Therefore
schools	should	use	unaudited	amounts	for	these	per	pupil	calculations.	(See	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	in	"Resources"
area	of	your	portal	task	page).

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and
the	‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end
per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).
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Line	1:	Relevant	Personnel	Services	Cost	(Row) 604390

Line	2:	Management	and	General	Cost	(Column) 471642

Line	3:	Sum	of	Line	1	and	Line	2 1076032

Line	4:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 638

Line	5:	Divide	Line	3	by	the	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 1687

Thank	you.



Financial Audit Supplemental Data Request Form
for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

School Name:

Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
Authorizer:
Years of Operation:
Facility:
Grades Currently Served:
Planned Grades at Full Capacity:
Enrollment:
Max Enrollment:
Year of Most Recent Data
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name:
School Audit Contact Name:
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30): 
Do Not Use this Box



Financial Audit Supplemental Data Request Form
for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Harriet Tubman Charter School

July 31,2015

Thomas Torre

CSD of Location
SED
xxx
Public
K-8
K-12
675
675
2015
516-457-8391

McGladrey
Junita Perez

2015
Harriet Tubman Charter School2015

Jperez@mcgladrey.com

mailto:Jperez@mcgladrey.com


FILL IN GRAY CELLS

Harriet Tubman Charter School
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents  $591,917  $1,137,789 
Grants and contracts receivable  414,251  239,918 
Accounts receivables  -  - 
Inventory  -  - 
Prepaid Expenses  - 
Contributions and other receivables  -  - 

Other  191,009  180,515 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $1,197,177  $1,558,222 

OTHER ASSETS
Investments  $-  $- 
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  1,480,045  1,469,693 

Restricted Cash  -  - 
OTHER ASSETS  $1,480,045  $1,469,693 

TOTAL ASSETS  $2,677,222  $3,027,915 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $927,575  $2,070,642 
Accrued payroll and benefits  330,000  - 
Refundable Advances  382,994  347,635 
Dreferred Revenue  -  - 
Current maturities of long-term debt  -  - 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -  - 

Other  90,495  113,378 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $1,731,064  $2,531,655 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities  $-  $- 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  $1,731,064  $2,531,655 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted  $920,793  $470,895 

Temporarily restricted  25,365  25,365 
TOTAL NET ASSETS  $946,158  $496,260 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  $2,651,857  $3,002,550 

Check  25,365  25,365 



 FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

Harriet Tubman Charter School
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014

 Unrestricted  Total  Total 

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
 State & Local Operating Revenue  $9,448,023  $-  $9,448,023  $9,245,244 
 Federal - Title and IDEA  380,000  -  380,000  417,644 
 Federal - Other  -  - 
 State and City Grants  -  -  -  - 
 Contributions and private grants  -  -  -  20,674 
 After school revenue  -  -  -  - 
 Other  91,672  -  91,672  33,433 

 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program  257,912  -  257,912  260,505 
 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT  $10,177,607  $-  $10,177,607  $9,977,500 

 EXPENSES 
 Program Services 

 Regular Education  $7,111,166  $-  $7,111,166  $6,943,111 
 Special Education  1,184,422  -  1,184,422  716,437 

 Other Programs  381,454  -  381,454  1,006,009 
 Total Program Services  $8,677,042  $-  $8,677,042  $8,665,557  
 Supporting Services 

 Management and general  $1,076,032  $-  $1,076,032  $1,657,331 

 Fundraising  -  -  -  - 
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  $9,753,074  $-  $9,753,074  $10,322,888 

 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS  $424,533  $-  $424,533  $(345,388)

 Contributions 
 Foundations  $-  $-  $-  $- 
 Individuals  -  -  -  - 
 Corporations  -  -  -  - 

 Fundraising  -  -  -  - 
 Interest income  -  -  -  - 
 Miscellaneous income  -  -  -  - 

 Net assets released from restriction  -  -  -  - 
 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE  $-  $-  $-  $- 

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS  $424,533  $-  $424,533  $(345,388)

 NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR  $496,260  $-  $496,260  $- 

 PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS  -  -  -  - 

 NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR  $920,793  $-  $920,793  $(345,388)

 Temporarily 
Restricted 



Reg Ed SP Ed Other Adm

Salaries  3,203,775  610,854  268,295  4,082,924  462,563 
Fringe  982,314  187,295  82,262  1,251,871  141,827 

Total Personnel  4,186,089  798,149  350,557  5,334,795  604,390 

Contract  187,506  23,175  210,681 
Repair & Main  129,367  15,989  145,356 
Occupancy  1,394,958  172,410  1,567,368 
Travel  26,188  3,237  29,425 
Telecomm  38,030  7,251  3,185  48,466  5,491 
Supplies  112,838  21,515  9,449  143,802  16,292 
Classroom Supp  229,916  28,417  258,333 
Food  218,081  41,581  18,263  277,925  31,487 
Other  231,350  28,594  259,944 
Proff.Fees  -    418,372 

Total OTPS  2,568,234  342,169  30,897  2,941,300  471,642 

Dep & Amort  356,843  44,104  400,947 

Total Expenses  7,111,166  1,184,422  381,454  8,677,042  1,076,032 

Total 
Classroom



 4,545,487  4,545,487 
 1,393,698  1,393,698 

 5,939,185  5,939,185 

 210,681  210,681 
 145,356  145,356 

 1,567,368  1,567,368 
 29,425  29,425 
 53,957  53,957 

 160,094  160,094 
 258,333  258,333 
 309,412  309,412 
 259,944  259,944 
 418,372  418,372 

 3,412,942  3,412,942 

 400,947  400,947 

 9,753,074  9,753,074 

Total 
Expense
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To the Board of Trustees 
Harriet Tubman Charter School 
Bronx, New York 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Harriet Tubman Charter School (the School), 
which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatements.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimate made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.  
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.
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Other Matters 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2015, 
as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our reports dated October 30, 
2015 and October 31, 2014 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements, and other matters. The purpose of those reports is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. Those reports are an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
 
New York, New York 
October 30, 2015 
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Assets
Cash 518,542  $          1,062,789  $       

Cash - Restricted 75,000                75,000                

Grants Receivable 269,708              239,918              

Deferred Lease Premium, Net 340,000              425,000              

Property and Equipment, Net 966,543              1,044,693           

Other Assets 194,383              180,515              

Total assets 2,364,176  $       3,027,915  $       

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 124,439  $          58,920  $            
Capital lease payable 14,634                22,883                
Refundable advances 338,023              347,635              
Due to management company 1,185,826           2,011,722           
Deferred rent 90,240                90,495                

Total liabilities 1,753,162           2,531,655           

Commitments and Contingencies

Net Assets
Unrestricted:

Undesignated 510,649              395,895              
Board-designated 75,000                75,000                

Temporarily restricted - scholarships 25,365                25,365                
Total net assets 611,014              496,260              

Total liabilities and net assets 2,364,176  $       3,027,915  $       

See Notes to Financial Statements.  
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Unrestricted Net Assets

Operating revenue:
State and local per pupil operating revenue 9,491,854  $      9,245,244  $      
Government grants and contracts 530,671             678,149             

Total operating revenue 10,022,525        9,923,393          

Operating expenses:
Program services:

Regular education 7,391,355          6,915,099          
Special education 861,964             749,711             
Other programs 698,974             1,002,665          

Management and general 1,032,547          1,655,413          
Total operating expenses 9,984,840          10,322,888        

Net income (loss) from School operations 37,685               (399,495)           

Contributions 36,311               20,674               
Other income 44,378               35,033               
Fund-raising (3,620)               (1,600)               

Change in unrestricted net assets 114,754             (345,388)           

Net Assets
Beginning 496,260             841,648             

Ending 611,014  $         496,260  $         

See Notes to Financial Statements.  
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Regular Special Other Total Management Fund-
Education Education Programs Programs and General Raising Total

Salaries and Wages 3,513,738$     413,347$     369,497$       4,296,582$       321,781$             -$             4,618,363$       
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 1,100,662       130,342       115,859         1,346,863         101,376               -               1,448,239         
Equipment Maintenance and Repairs 111,728          13,231         11,761           136,720            10,290                 -               147,010            
Subscriptions 5,609              1,106           -                 6,715                -                       -               6,715                
Contracted Services 132,970          15,746         13,997           162,713            12,247                 -               174,960            
Occupancy 1,051,055       124,467       110,637         1,286,159         96,808                 -               1,382,967         
Supplies 125,376          14,847         13,197           153,420            11,548                 -               164,968            
Instructional Materials 219,371          43,256         -                 262,627            -                       -               262,627            
Telephone and Internet 42,822            5,071           4,508             52,401              3,944                   -               56,345              
Insurance 56,991            11,238         -                 68,229              -                       -               68,229              
Food 328,747          -               -                 328,747            -                       -               328,747            
Field Trips 23,482            -               -                 23,482              -                       -               23,482              
Fund-Raising -                  -               -                 -                    -                       3,620           3,620                
Staff Development 3,466              684              -                 4,150                -                       -               4,150                
Utilities 148,138          17,543         15,594           181,275            13,644                 -               194,919            
Management Fee -                  -               -                 -                    300,000               -               300,000            
Travel 14,383            1,703           1,514             17,600              1,325                   -               18,925              
Professional Fees -                  -               -                 -                    121,261               -               121,261            
Interest Expense -                  -               -                 -                    1,214                   -               1,214                
Other 109,920          21,672         -                 131,592            -                       -               131,592            
Depreciation and Amortization 402,897          47,711         42,410           493,018            37,109                 -               530,127            

Totals 7,391,355$     861,964$     698,974$       8,952,293$       1,032,547$          3,620$         9,988,460$       

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Program Services Supporting Services
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Regular Special Other Total Management Fund-
Education Education Programs Programs and General Raising Total

Salaries and Wages 3,173,913$     381,256$     535,986$          4,091,155$        307,381$             -$             4,398,536$         
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits 947,591          114,342       160,341            1,222,274          91,999                 -               1,314,273           
Equipment Maintenance and Repairs 87,112            10,511         14,740              112,363             8,457                   -               120,820              
Subscriptions 12,260            -               -                    12,260               -                       -               12,260                
Contracted Services 73,192            8,832           12,385              94,409               7,106                   -               101,515              
Occupancy 938,694          113,268       158,836            1,210,798          91,136                 -               1,301,934           
Supplies 62,184            3,278           4,596                70,058               2,637                   -               72,695                
Instructional Materials 168,456          -               -                    168,456             -                       -               168,456              
Telephone and Internet 47,662            5,751           8,065                61,478               4,627                   -               66,105                
Insurance 27,849            3,360           4,712                35,921               2,704                   -               38,625                
Food 292,642          -               -                    292,642             -                       -               292,642              
Field Trips 16,593            -               -                    16,593               -                       -               16,593                
Fund-Raising -                  -               -                    -                    -                       1,600           1,600                  
Staff Development 20,556            1,600           -                    22,156               -                       -               22,156                
Utilities 160,997          19,427         27,242              207,666             15,631                 -               223,297              
Management Fee 432,785          33,679         -                    466,464             947,064               -               1,413,528           
Travel 17,003            2,052           2,877                21,932               1,651                   -               23,583                
Professional Fees -                  -               -                    -                    131,548               -               131,548              
Interest Expense -                  -               -                    -                    1,653                   -               1,653                  
Other 30,602            3,484           4,354                38,440               2,498                   -               40,938                
Depreciation and Amortization 405,008          48,871         68,531              522,410             39,321                 -               561,731              

Totals 6,915,099$     749,711$     1,002,665$       8,667,475$        1,655,413$          1,600$         10,324,488$       

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Program Services Supporting Services
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Change in net assets 114,754  $          (345,388)  $        
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 530,127              561,731              
Amortization of deferred rent (255)                   (42,753)              
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase in grants receivable (29,790)              (39,302)              
(Increase) decrease in other assets (13,868)              71,478                
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 65,519                42,785                
Decrease in refundable advances (9,612)                (13,192)              
Decrease in due to management company (825,896)            (3,286)                

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (169,021)            232,073              

Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (366,977)            (273,999)            

Cash Flows Used In Financing Activities 
Payments on capital lease (8,249)                (8,543)                

Net decrease in cash (544,247)            (50,469)              

Cash
Beginning 1,062,789           1,113,258           

Ending 518,542  $          1,062,789  $       

Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest 1,214  $              1,653  $              
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Note 1. Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
Organization and principal business activity: Harriet Tubman Charter School (the School) is an 
educational corporation that operates in the borough of The Bronx, New York. On January 13, 2000, the 
Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York granted the School a provisional charter valid 
for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration. The School is now on its fourth charter renewal, 
which will expire on June 30, 2016.  
 
The School is designed to help students develop the skills to become leaders who read, think, write and 
communicate at high levels. The School’s mission is to prepare students for success throughout their 
college years and beyond. 
 
In fiscal years 2015 and 2014, the School operated classes for students in kindergarten and grades one 
through eight. The School is split into two academies: K-4 Elementary Academy and 5-8 Junior Academy. 
 
The New York City Department of Education provides transportation directly to a majority of the School’s 
students.  
 
Basis of accounting and financial statement presentation: The financial statements of the School 
have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, net assets are classified as unrestricted, 
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted based on the designation of donors. At June 30, 2015 and 
2014, the School had no permanently restricted net assets. 
 
Revenue recognition: Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter 
status is based on the number of students enrolled, and is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and 
contracts are recognized by the School when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable to the 
government. Cash received in excess of expenditures incurred or eligible per pupil fees is recognized as 
refundable advances. 
 
The School reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. The School reports amounts received with donor stipulations that limit the use 
of the assets for certain purposes as unrestricted net assets if the stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished in the same year in which the contribution is received. Contributions of assets other than 
cash are recorded at their estimated fair values.  
 
The School recognizes contributed services as revenue and assets or expenses at fair value if those 
services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b) would typically need to be purchased by the 
School if they had not been provided by contribution, require specialized skills and are provided by 
individuals with those skills.  
 
A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the School to serve on boards of 
trustees. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these financial statements inasmuch as 
such services either do not require specialized skills or would not typically be purchased had they not 
been provided by donation. 
 
Cash: The School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally 
insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses on these accounts. 
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Note 1. Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
(Continued) 

Grants receivable: Grants receivable are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances 
reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts. The School estimates doubtful accounts based on 
historical bad debts and factors related to specific donor’s or funding source’s ability to pay and current 
economic trends. The School writes off receivables against the allowance when a balance is determined 
to be uncollectible. 
 
Property and equipment: Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Major additions and 
improvements or betterments with an estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 
Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the 
improvement or the term of the lease, whichever is less.  
 
Office equipment acquired under capital lease is recorded in property and equipment. The amount 
capitalized is the lower of the present value of the minimum lease payments or the fair value of the leased 
asset. Amortization of assets under capital leases is recorded on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
lease. 
 
Durable curriculum materials in excess of $10,000 which are recognized to have value beyond their year 
of purchase are amortized over a 3-year period. 
 
Functional classification of expenses: Expenses are classified according to the functional categories 
for which they are incurred, as follows: 
 

Program services: This represents expenses directly associated with general education and 
special education for certain students requiring additional attention and guidance. 
 
Management and general: This represents expenses related to the overall administration and 
operation of the School that are not associated with any program services. 
 
Fund-raising: This represents expenses associated with the School’s fund-raising efforts 
including, but not limited to, annual mailings, donor meetings and events. 

 
Rent expense: The School recognizes rent expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 
Expenses in excess of payments are recorded as deferred rent in the statements of financial position. 
 
Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual 
results could differ from these estimates. 
 
Income taxes: The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is exempt from federal 
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and from state income taxes. Management evaluated 
the School’s tax positions and concluded that the School had taken no uncertain tax positions that require 
adjustment or disclosure to these financial statements.  
 
Reclassifications: For comparability, certain 2014 amounts have been reclassified, to conform with the 
financial statement presentation used in 2015. Such reclassifications had no effect on previously reported 
total net assets or changes in net assets. 
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Note 1. Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
(Continued) 

Subsequent events: The School evaluates events occurring after the date of the financial statements to 
consider whether or not the impact of such events needs to be reflected and/or disclosed in the financial 
statements. Such evaluation is performed through the date the financial statements are available for 
issuance, which was October 30, 2015 for these financial statements.  
 

Note 2. Property and Equipment, Net 
Property and equipment, net, consists of the following at June 30: 
 

2015 2014 Useful Life

Leasehold improvements 1,569,414  $      1,347,433  $      Term of lease
Computer and equipment 870,772             733,566             3 - 5 years
Durable curriculum materials 136,205             136,205             3 years
Furniture and fixtures 252,088             244,298             7 years
Playground 97,000               97,000               8 years

2,925,479          2,558,502          
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,958,936)        (1,513,809)        

966,543  $         1,044,693  $      

 
Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, net of amortization 
of deferred lease premium, was $445,127 and $476,731, respectively. 
 

Note 3. Management Agreement 
The School had an oral management agreement with Edison Learning, Inc. (Edison) that expired on 
September 30, 2015. The agreement required Edison to manage the day-to-day operations of the School, 
including management of the School’s financial resources. As compensation for its services and the 
financial risks it bears during FY 2015, Edison charged a $25,000 monthly fee. In FY 2014, Edison had a 
written management agreement that expired on June 30, 2014 where they received a fee equal to 15% of 
all external public funds received by the School. Total management fees earned by Edison in fiscal years 
2015 and 2014 amounted to $300,000 and $1,413,528, respectively.  
 
As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, the School owed Edison $1,185,826 and $2,011,722, respectively, for 
unpaid cash advances and management fees.  As of July 22, 2015, the $1,185,826 owed to Edison has 
been fully paid. 
 

Note 4. Contingencies 
Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that such cost 
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. 
Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential 
claims. 
 
The School is involved in legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. Management is of the 
opinion that the ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse impact on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no provision for such contingencies has been made in 
the accompanying financial statements.
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Note 5. Commitments 
On August 20, 2004, the School entered into a long-term lease agreement for its facilities expiring on 
December 31, 2024. In July 2012, the School entered into a new lease agreement for a second building 
expiring in June 2016. Future minimum lease payments under these leases are as follows: 
 
Year Ending June 30,

2016 705,388$           
2017 327,030             
2018 342,600             
2019 342,600             
2020 171,300             

1,888,918$        

 
Rent expense charged to operations amounted to $693,658 and $675,856 for the years ended June 30, 
2015 and 2014, respectively. Deferred rent of $90,240 and $90,495 represents the obligation for the 
accumulated rent expense recorded by the School from the inception of the lease in excess of the 
required lease payments through June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 
 
The School entered into a professional services agreement with a new management company on June 1, 
2015 to provide certain services, including financial and school business operations consulting services, 
which expires on June 30, 2016 for a total of $180,000. 
 
The School entered into a surrender agreement with the landlord and the previous tenant on June 30, 
2004. Under the terms of the agreement, cash payments and a promissory note totaling $1,275,000 were 
provided to the landlord and the previous tenant in exchange for the release from a previous commitment 
from a prior lease agreement. This amount is shown as a deferred lease premium in the financial 
statements and is being amortized over 15 years. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the balance of the deferred 
lease premium is $340,000 and $425,000, net of total accumulated amortization of $935,000 and 
$850,000, respectively.  
 
The School leases copier equipment under a capital lease agreement expiring in November 2016. The 
lease is payable in aggregate monthly installments of $850, including imputed interest at 6% per annum. 
At June 30, 2015, the future minimum lease payments under the capital lease together are as follows:  
 
Year Ending June 30,

2016 11,016  $           
2017 4,248                 
Total minimum lease payments 15,264               
Less amount representing interest (630)                  

Capital lease payable 14,634  $           
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Note 6. Employee Benefit Plan 
The School is a participating employer in the Teachers’ Retirement System of the City of New York  
(the Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system that provides pension 
benefits for all the teachers and administrative personnel employed by the Department of Education and 
certain employees of Charter Schools and the City University of New York. As a participating employer of 
the Plan, the School is not permitted to withdraw from the Plan. 
 
Employer contributions to the Plan are determined by the Plan’s Chief Actuary of the Office of the Actuary 
in accordance with State statutes and City laws, and include amounts to reduce the Plan’s underfunding. 
During the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the School contributed $337,864 and $346,082, 
respectively, to the Plan.  
 
The audited financial statements of the Plan, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, reported total 
assets, at fair value of $72,117,653,000. The funded status of the Plan as of June 30, 2012, the most 
recent actuarial valuation date, is as follows: 
 

Amounts in 
Thousands

Actuarial value of assets 33,871,180  $     
Actuarial accrued liability 58,783,399         

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (24,912,219)  $    

Funded status 57.6%
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and 
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
 
 
To the Board of Trustees 
Harriet Tubman Charter School 
Bronx, New York 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Harriet Tubman 
Charter School (the School), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and 
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report dated October 30, 2015 .  
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. We did identify a deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as item 2015-01 that we consider to be a material weakness. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
The School’s Response to Findings 
The School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs.  The School’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
 
Purpose of This Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
New York, New York 
October 30, 2015 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
and on Internal Control Over Compliance 

 
 
To the Board of Trustees 
Harriet Tubman Charter School 
Bronx, New York 
 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program  
We have audited Harriet Tubman Charter School’s (the School) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended 
June 30, 2015. The School’s major federal program is identified in the summary of independent auditor’s 
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.  
 
Management’s Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the School’s major program based on our 
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances.  
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the School’s compliance. 
 
Opinion on the Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on the major federal program for the year ended 
June 30, 2015.  
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the type of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the School’s internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for the major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over compliance. 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirement of OMB 
Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.  
 

 
 
New York, New York 
October 30, 2015 
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Harriet Tubman Charter School

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Federal 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Agency/Program Title CFDA No. Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education Passed Through the New York
State Education Department

Grants to Local Educational Agencies (Title I, Part A) 84.010 223,423$           

  Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA Part B) 84.027 66,062               
Total 289,485             

U.S. Department of Agriculture Passed Through the New York
State Education Department

Child Nutrition Cluster:
National School Lunch Program (NSLP) 10.555 179,122             
School Breakfast Program (SBP) 10.553 39,338               

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 218,460             

Total expenditures of federal awards 507,945$           

 



Harriet Tubman Charter School 
 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 
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Note 1. Basis of Presentation 
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the School under programs 
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2015 and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. 
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or 
used in the preparation of, the financial statements. 



Harriet Tubman Charter School 
 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 
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I. Summary of Independent Auditor’s Results 
 
Financial Statements 
 
Type of auditor’s report issued:  Unmodified 
 
Internal control over financial reporting: 
 
• Material weakness(es) identified?  √  yes      no 

 
• Significant deficiency(ies) identified?      yes   √  none reported 
 
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?      yes   √  no 
 
Federal Awards 
 
Internal control over major program(s): 

• Material weakness(es) identified?      yes   √  no 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified?      yes   √  none reported 

 

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for 
    major programs:  Unmodified 
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
    accordance with Section 510(a) of Circular A-133?      yes   √  no 
 
Identification of Major Program(s) 
 
 CFDA Number Name of Program Name or Cluster 
 
 10.553 Child Nutrition Cluster: 
 10.555  National School Lunch Program 
   School Breakfast Program 
 
Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
    between type A and type B programs:      $300,000      

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?   √    yes      no 
 
 

(Continued) 



Harriet Tubman Charter School 
 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 
 

20 

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statement Audit As Required to Be Reported in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 
A. Internal Control  

 
2015 – 01 Maintenance of the Title I Grant Program 
 
Criteria:  
 
Revenue should be recorded when earned. 
 
Condition:  
 
Title I grant revenue and receivable was misstated by approximately $153,000 which was not earned 
yet and was initially recognized by the School during fiscal 2015.  In addition, the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards initially included approximately $153,000 of expenditures that related 
to fiscal 2016. 
 
Context:  
 
During the audit, documentation was requested to support revenue and receivables relating to the 
Title I program.  Upon receipt of the documentation, it was determined that approximately $153,000 
should not have been charged to the Title I program during fiscal 2015.  The actual expenditures 
were incurred in July 2015 which relates to the subsequent 2016 fiscal year. 
 
Effect:  
 
Title I grant revenue and receivables were overstated by approximately $153,000.  In addition, 
expenditures reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards were overstated by 
$153,000.  These errors were corrected in the financial statements. 
 
Cause:  
 
The School did not provide adequate oversight and review for the recognition of revenue and 
receivable in relation to the Title I program.  In addition, the reconciliation of the Title I grant revenue, 
receivable and related expenditures was not performed accurately at year end.  
 
Recommendation:  
 
We recommend that grant revenue and receivable be analyzed periodically throughout the course of 
the year to ensure that accounting errors are timely detected and corrected.  In addition, amounts 
included in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards should be reviewed so that only 
allowable expenditures are charged to the program.  This will provide more oversight to the recording 
of revenue and expense throughout the year. 
 
Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions:  
 
The Harriet Tubman Charter School will ensure that no funds will be recorded prior to the submission 
of a viable claim. The new school financial management team will prepare and review the claims and 
only then will the claims be recorded on the ledger. 

 
B. Compliance Findings 

 
 None reported
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Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
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III. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 
 

A. Internal Control  
 
 None reported 
 

B. Compliance Findings 
 
 None reported 
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2015-16

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

GRADES K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 675

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

PRIOR YEAR
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PRIOR YEAR
#NAME? QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S)
1 PRIMARY District (Select from drop-down list)
2 SECONDARY District (Select from drop-down list)

Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 4 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 5 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list)
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Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list)

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list)

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

*NOTE:
IF there are NO Annual Budget revisions leave "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" Column(s) COMPLETELY 
BLANK.
IF "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" column is utilized, all cells in the entire column should be completed.

ANNUAL BUDGET
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2015-16

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

8 9 10 11 12
75

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual

0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

ACTUAL QUARTERLY
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT

IF there are NO Annual Budget revisions leave "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" Column(s) COMPLETELY 

 Budgeted Enrollment" column is utilized, all cells in the entire column should be completed.

ANNUAL BUDGET
ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

Revised 
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Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Executive Management 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Instructional Management 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Administrative Staff 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7.0 7.0 0.0 7.0 0.0 7.0 0.0 7.0

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Teachers - Regular 36.8 36.8 36.8 36.8 36.8
Teachers - SPED 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Substitute Teachers 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Teaching Assistants 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0
Specialty Teachers
Aides 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Therapists & Counselors 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 68.8 68.8 0.0 68.8 0.0 68.8 0.0 68.8

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Nurse 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Librarian
Custodian 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Security
Other 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 11.0 11.0 0.0 11.0 0.0 11.0 0.0 11.0

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 86.8 86.8 0.0 86.8 0.0 86.8 0.0 86.8

*NOTE:  If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
IF the Revised Budget column IS utilized, the ENTIRE column should be completed for both the FTE and WAGES sections.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.
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STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL WAGES PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Executive Management 184063 46016 46016 46016 46016
Instructional Management 226500 56625 56625 56625 56625
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager 117400 29350 29350 29350 29350
Administrative Staff 160704 40176 40176 40176 40176

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Teachers - Regular 3073449 768362 768362 768362 768362
Teachers - SPED 424010 106003 106003 106003 106003
Substitute Teachers 94992 23748 23748 23748 23748
Teaching Assistants 296281 74070 74070 74070 74070
Specialty Teachers 0 0 0 0
Aides 156845 39211 39211 39211 39211
Therapists & Counselors
Other

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGESPRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian 48977 12244 12244 12244 12244
Security
Other 222905 55726 55726 55726 55726

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.
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2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE

Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

  If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
IF the Revised Budget column IS utilized, the ENTIRE column should be completed for both the FTE and WAGES sections.

*NOTE:  State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels in the section 
provided below.
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL WAGES

Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES

Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 
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Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue  10,177,607 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses  9,753,074  7,872,343 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 
Net Income  424,533 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

- #N/A  8,727,623 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A  8,727,623 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Special Education Revenue  720,400  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Grants

Stimulus  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

Other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES  9,448,023 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs  70,000  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Title I  310,000  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Title Funding - Other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  257,192  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

Other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  637,192  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Fundraising  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Erate Reimbursement  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Earnings on Investments  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Interest Income  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Food Service (Income from meals)  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Text Book  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
OTHER  92,392  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  92,392  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE  10,177,607 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

NOTE* If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
If Revised Budget column is utilized, the entire column MUST be completed.

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)
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Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue  10,177,607 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses  9,753,074  7,872,343 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 
Net Income  424,533 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  1.00 184063  11,504  - #N/A  11,504  - #N/A  11,504 
Instructional Management  2.00 226500  28,313  - #N/A  28,313  - #N/A  28,313 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 117400  7,338  - #N/A  7,338  - #N/A  7,338 
Administrative Staff  3.00 160704  30,132  - #N/A  30,132  - #N/A  30,132 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  7.00  688,667  77,286  - #N/A  77,286  - #N/A  77,286 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  36.80 3073449  7,068,930  - #N/A  7,068,930  - #N/A  7,068,930 
Teachers - SPED  7.00 424010  185,505  - #N/A  185,505  - #N/A  185,505 
Substitute Teachers  2.00 94992  11,874  - #N/A  11,874  - #N/A  11,874 
Teaching Assistants  15.00 296281  277,763  - #N/A  277,763  - #N/A  277,763 
Specialty Teachers  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Aides  6.00 156845  58,817  - #N/A  58,817  - #N/A  58,817 
Therapists & Counselors  2.00  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Other  -  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  68.80  4,045,577  7,602,889  - #N/A  7,602,889  - #N/A  7,602,889 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  1.00  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Librarian  -  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Custodian  2.00 48977  6,122  - #N/A  6,122  - #N/A  6,122 
Security  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Other  8.00 222905  111,452  - #N/A  111,452  - #N/A  111,452 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  11.00  271,882  117,574  - #N/A  117,574  - #N/A  117,574 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80  5,006,126  7,797,749  - #N/A  7,797,749  - #N/A  7,797,749 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes  339,800  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Fringe / Employee Benefits  780,786  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Retirement / Pension  273,111  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  1,393,697  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80  6,399,823  7,797,749  - #N/A  7,797,749  - #N/A  7,797,749 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit  118,373  74,594  - #N/A  14,593  - #N/A  14,593 
Legal  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Management Company Fee  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Nurse Services  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Food Service / School Lunch  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Payroll Services  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Special Ed Services  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  118,373  74,594  - #N/A  14,593  - #N/A  14,593 

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue  10,177,607 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses  9,753,074  7,872,343 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 
Net Income  424,533 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses  50,266  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials  140,516  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Textbooks / Workbooks  117,817  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Supplies & Materials other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Equipment / Furniture  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Telephone  53,957  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Technology  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Student Testing & Assessment  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Field Trips  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Transportation (student)  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Student Services - other  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Office Expense  38,981  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Staff Development  37,157  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Staff Recruitment  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Student Recruitment / Marketing  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
School Meals / Lunch  309,412  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Travel (Staff)  29,425  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Fundraising  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

Other  523,155  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  1,300,686  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance  74,310  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Janitorial  13,980  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  693,899  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Repairs & Maintenance  145,356  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Equipment / Furniture  3,496  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
Security  429,549  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

Utilities  172,655  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  1,533,245  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  400,947  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

TOTAL EXPENSES  9,753,074  7,872,343  - #N/A  7,812,342  - #N/A  7,812,342 

NET INCOME  424,533 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue  10,177,607 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses  9,753,074  7,872,343 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A  7,812,342 
Net Income  424,533 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

REVENUE PER PUPIL  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL  -  -  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#N/A

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
 -  -  -  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

NOTE* If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
If Revised Budget column is utilized, the entire column MUST be completed.
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  1.00 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  3.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  7.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  36.80 
Teachers - SPED  7.00 
Substitute Teachers  2.00 
Teaching Assistants  15.00 
Specialty Teachers  - 
Aides  6.00 
Therapists & Counselors  2.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  68.80 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  1.00 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  2.00 
Security  - 
Other  8.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  11.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
 -  -  -  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 - #N/A  11,504  - #N/A
 - #N/A  28,313  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  7,338  - #N/A
 - #N/A  30,132  - #N/A

 - #N/A  77,286  - #N/A

 - #N/A  7,068,930  - #N/A
 - #N/A  185,505  - #N/A
 - #N/A  11,874  - #N/A
 - #N/A  277,763  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  58,817  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  7,602,889  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  6,122  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  111,452  - #N/A

 - #N/A  117,574  - #N/A

 - #N/A  7,797,749  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  7,797,749  - #N/A

 - #N/A  14,593  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  14,593  - #N/A
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
 -  -  -  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  7,812,342  - #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  7,812,342 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
 -  -  -  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A

 - #N/A  -  - #N/A
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#N/A

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A (21,556,294) #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  (720,400) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  (70,000) #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  (310,000) #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  (257,192) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  (637,192) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  (92,392) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  (92,392) #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  1.00 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  3.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  7.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  36.80 
Teachers - SPED  7.00 
Substitute Teachers  2.00 
Teaching Assistants  15.00 
Specialty Teachers  - 
Aides  6.00 
Therapists & Counselors  2.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  68.80 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  1.00 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  2.00 
Security  - 
Other  8.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  11.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A (21,556,294) #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 46,016 #N/A #N/A  138,047 #N/A
 113,250 #N/A #N/A  113,250 #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 29,350 #N/A #N/A  88,050 #N/A
 120,528 #N/A #N/A  40,176 #N/A

 309,144 #N/A #N/A  379,523 #N/A

 28,275,722 #N/A #N/A  (25,202,273) #N/A
 742,021 #N/A #N/A  (318,011) #N/A

 47,496 #N/A #N/A  47,496 #N/A
 1,111,050 #N/A #N/A  (814,769) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 235,266 #N/A #N/A  (78,421) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 30,411,555 #N/A #N/A  (26,365,978) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 24,488 #N/A #N/A  24,489 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 445,808 #N/A #N/A  (222,903) #N/A

 470,296 #N/A #N/A  (198,414) #N/A

 31,190,995 #N/A #N/A  (26,184,869) #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  339,800 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  780,786 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  273,111 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  1,393,697 #N/A

 31,190,995 #N/A #N/A  (24,791,172) #N/A

 118,373 #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 118,373 #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A (21,556,294) #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 - #N/A #N/A  50,266 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  140,516 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  117,817 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  53,957 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  38,981 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  37,157 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  309,412 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  29,425 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  523,155 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  1,300,686 #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  74,310 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  13,980 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  693,899 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  145,356 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  3,496 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  429,549 #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  172,655 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  1,533,245 #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A  400,947 #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A  (21,556,294) #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A (21,556,294) #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#N/A

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  1.00 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  3.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  7.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  36.80 
Teachers - SPED  7.00 
Substitute Teachers  2.00 
Teaching Assistants  15.00 
Specialty Teachers  - 
Aides  6.00 
Therapists & Counselors  2.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  68.80 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  1.00 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  2.00 
Security  - 
Other  8.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  11.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  86.80 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

BALANCE SHEET
2015-16

 Prior Year  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

#NAME? As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents  $591,917  $-  $-  $-  $- 
Grants and contracts receivable  414,251  -  -  -  - 
Accounts receivables  -  -  -  -  - 
Prepaid Expenses  -  -  -  -  - 

Contributions and other receivables  -  -  -  -  - 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  1,006,168  -  -  -  - 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net  1,480,045  -  -  -  - 

OTHER ASSETS  191,009  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL ASSETS  2,677,222  -  -  -  - 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $927,575  $-  $-  $-  $- 
Accrued payroll and benefits  330,000  -  -  -  - 
Deferred Revenue  -  -  -  -  - 
Current maturities of long-term debt  -  -  -  -  - 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -  -  -  -  - 

Other  473,489  -  -  -  - 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  1,731,064  -  -  -  - 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  1,731,064  -  -  -  - 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted  920,793  -  -  -  - 

Temporarily restricted  25,365  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL NET ASSETS  946,158  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  2,677,222  -  -  -  - 



Page 27 of 43 tmpMwjFdN.pdf

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Net Income #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Special Education Revenue  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Grants

Stimulus  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs  7,000 #N/A #N/A  21,000 #N/A #N/A  21,000 
Title I  77,500 #N/A #N/A  77,500 #N/A #N/A  77,500 
Title Funding - Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  25,719 #N/A #N/A  77,158 #N/A #N/A  77,158 
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  110,219 #N/A #N/A  175,658 #N/A #N/A  175,658 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Fundraising  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Erate Reimbursement  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Earnings on Investments  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Interest Income  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Food Service (Income from meals)  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Text Book  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
OTHER  20,000 #N/A #N/A  20,000 #N/A #N/A  20,000 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  20,000 #N/A #N/A  20,000 #N/A #N/A  20,000 

TOTAL REVENUE #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

CY Per Pupil Rate
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Net Income #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Instructional Management #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Administrative Staff #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Teachers - SPED #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Substitute Teachers #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Teaching Assistants #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Specialty Teachers #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Aides #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Other #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Librarian #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Custodian #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Security #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Other #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Fringe / Employee Benefits  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Retirement / Pension  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Legal  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Management Company Fee  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Nurse Services  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Food Service / School Lunch  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Payroll Services  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Special Ed Services  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 



Page 29 of 43 tmpMwjFdN.pdf

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Net Income #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Textbooks / Workbooks  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Supplies & Materials other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Equipment / Furniture  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Telephone  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Technology  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Student Testing & Assessment  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Field Trips  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Transportation (student)  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Student Services - other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Office Expense  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Staff Development  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Staff Recruitment  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Student Recruitment / Marketing  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
School Meals / Lunch  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Travel (Staff)  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Fundraising  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

Other  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Janitorial  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Repairs & Maintenance  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Equipment / Furniture  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
Security  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

Utilities  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

TOTAL EXPENSES  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

NET INCOME #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Total Expenses #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Net Income #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
Actual Student Enrollment  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 
-  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT  - #N/A  -  - #N/A  -  - 

REVENUE PER PUPIL  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL  - #N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A  - 
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
- #N/A

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #N/A
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  21,000 #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  77,500 #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  77,158 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  175,658 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  32,392 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  32,392 #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 
#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

#N/A  -  - #N/A  - 

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A  - #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
- #N/A

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #N/A
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 



Page 36 of 43 tmpMwjFdN.pdf

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

 * Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
- #N/A

- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #N/A
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 



Page 40 of 43 tmpMwjFdN.pdf

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 46,016 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 113,250 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 29,350 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 120,528 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 309,144 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 28,275,722 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 742,021 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 47,496 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 1,111,050 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 235,266 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 30,411,555 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 24,488 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 445,808 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 470,296 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,190,995 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,190,995 #N/A #N/A #N/A

 118,373 #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 118,373 #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - #N/A #N/A #N/A
 - #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A #N/A

#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

Budget / Operating Plan
2015-16

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

 Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School" 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 31,309,368 #N/A #N/A #N/A
#N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 
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Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2015-16

1650

Per NYS Statute

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil:

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here.
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Audited	Financial	Statement	Checklist
Created:	07/31/2015

Last	updated:	11/01/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	Please	check	each	item	that	is	included	in	the	2014-15	Audited	Financial	Statement	submitted	for	your	charter	school.

Yes/No

Audited	Financial	Statements	(including	report	on	compliance	and	report
on	internal	control	over	financial	reporting)

Yes

Single	Audit	(if	applicable) Yes

CSP	Agreed	Upon	Procedures	(if	applicable) Not	Applicable

Management	Letter Yes

Report	on	Extracurricular	Student	Activity	Accounts	(if	applicable) Not	Applicable

Corrective	Action	Plans	for	any	Findings Yes

2.	Please	indicated	if	there	is	a	finding(s)	noted	in	any	of	the	following	sections	of	your	charter	school's	2014-15	Audited

Financial	Statement.

Yes/No

Report	on	Compliance No

Report	on	Internal	Control	over	Financial	Reporting No

Single	Audit No

CSP	Agreed	Upon	Procedures	Report Not	Applicable

Management	Letter Yes

Thank	you.
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Appendix	E:	Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

Page	1

All	trustees	who	served	on	an	education	corporation	governing	one	or	more	charter	schools	during	the	2014-2015

school	year	must	complete	the	form	in	Appendix	E	(Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form).	The	Disclosure	of	Financial

Interest	Forms	are	due	on	November	1,	2015.	A	link	to	a	safe	and	secure	form	that	each	Trustee	must	complete	by	the

November	1,	2015	dealine	will	be	provide	here	by	September	1,	2015	or	sooner.	

ALL	charter	schools	or	merged	education	corporations	must	complete	the	Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table	within

the	online	portal	in	Appendix	F	(Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table).	The	Board	of	Trustees	Membership	Table	must

be	submitted	by	August	1,	2015.

Regents-authorized	charter	schools	must	upload	a	complete	set	of	board	of	trustee	Meeting	Minutes	from	July	2014-

June	2015	into	Appendix	G	(Board	Minutes).	Board	of	Trustee	Meeting	Minutes	must	be	submitted	by	August	1,	2015.

Yes,	each	member	of	the	school's	Board	of	Trustees	will	receive	a	link	to	the	Disclosure	of	Financial	Interest	Form.

Yes

Thank	you.
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Appendix	F:	BOT	Membership	Table
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

Page	1

1.	Current	Board	Member	Information

Trustee	Name Email	Address Committee
Affiliation(s)

Voting	Member?
(Y/N)

Area	of	Expertise,
and/or	Additional
Role	and	School
(parent,	staff
member,	etc.)

Number	of	Terms
Served	and
Length	of	Each
(Include	election
date	and	term
expiration)

1 Cliff	Frazier Chair/Board
President

Yes Permanent

2 Claudia	Nesbitt Vice	Chair/Vice
President

Yes Permanent

3 Dave	Bolling Treasurer Yes Permanent

4 Barbara	Nowell Secretary Yes
4	term	4/05-
current	expire
11/15

5 Rey	Allen Trustee/Member Yes
2nd	Term	5/14-
current	expires
11/17

6 Jerima	Bowens Trustee/Member Yes 6th	Term	6/04	to
11/16

7 Marlon	Dunbar Trustee/Member Yes
Finance	and
Accounting

2nd	Term	5/12	to
current	expire
11/16

8 Geraldene	Hunter Trustee/Member Yes Education/	SPED
2nd	Term	5/12	to
current	expire
11/16

9 Mildred	McGee Trustee/Member Yes Education	and
Fundraising

4th	Term	7/05	to
11/15

10 Wesley	Willis Trustee/Member Yes 1	st	term	11/14	to
current

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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19

20

2.	Total	Number	of	Members	Joining	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

1

3.	Total	Number	of	Members	Departing	the	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

1

4.	According	to	the	School's	by-laws,	what	is	the	maximum	number	of	trustees	that	may	comprise	the	governing	board?

15

5.	How	many	times	did	the	Board	meet	during	the	2014-15	school	year?

12

6.	How	many	times	will	the	Board	meet	during	the	2015-16	school	year?

12

Thank	you.
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Appendix	I:	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

Instructions	for	completing	the	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables

ALL	charter	schools	should	provide,	for	teachers	and	administrators	only,	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of	staff	on	June

30,	2014,	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015,	and	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July

1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015	using	the	two	tables	provided.	

2013-14	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Teachers	on	June	30,	2014 FTE	Teachers	Additions	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

FTE	Teacher	Departures	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

48 11 10

2013-14	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE	Administrator	Positions	On
6/30/2014

FTE	Administrator	Additions
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

FTE	Administrator	Departures
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

4 0 0

Thank	you
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Appendix	J:	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	07/28/2015

"thirty	per	centum	or	5	teachers,	whichever	is	less"	
To	comply	with	NYS	Education	Law	Section	2854(3)(a-1),	please	report	the	(FTE)	count	of	uncertified	and	certified	teaching
staff	as	of	the	last	day	of	school	for	the	2014-15	school	year.

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

Note	Definition	of	FTE:

Full-time	equivalent	employees	equal	the	number	of	employees	on	full-time	schedules	plus	the	number	of	employees	on	part-

time	schedules	converted	to	a	full-time	basis.	The	number	of	full-time	equivalent	employees	in	each	industry	is	the	product	of

the	total	number	of	employees	and	the	ratio	of	average	weekly	hours	per	employee	for	all	employees	to	average	weekly	hours

per	employee	on	full-time	schedules.	An	industry’s	full-time	equivalent	employment	will	be	less	than	the	number	of	its

employees	on	full-	and	part-time	schedules,	unless	it	has	no	part-time	employees	(U.S.	Commerce--Bureau	of	Economic

Analysis	at:	http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How	many	UNCERTIFIED	Full-Time	Equivalent	Teachers	were	employed	in	the	charter	school	as	of	last	day	of	school	in

2014-15?

For	each	applicable	category	(i-iv),	input	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers.	

FTE	-	(June	30,	2015)

(i)	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years	of	elementary,	middle
or	secondary	classroom	teaching	experience

3

(ii)	individuals	who	are	tenured	or	tenure	track	college	faculty 0

(iii)	individuals	with	two	years	satisfactory	experience	through	Teach	for
America

0

(iv)	individuals	who	possess	exceptional	business,	professional,	artistic,
athletic,	or	military	experience

1

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any	of	the	four
statutory	categories

0

Total 4.0

How	many	CERTIFIED	Full-Time	Equivalent	Teachers	were	employed	in	the	charter	school	as	of	the	last	day	of	school	in

2014-15?

44

Thank	you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Friday, October 30, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/9d18a421296636fce6b8e2f9a370a793eb478fec/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Barbara Nowell

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:



Page 2

(check all that apply)
•  Secretary

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/38bd6a0da9258d2e3c458749c65a47d9c6ab3677/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Claudia Nisbett

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Vice Chair/Vice President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/eeab873988fe8bb5e89a5a6f0c7f725ca8d72778/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Wesley Willis

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/c7250e3cf4c7175c6e0862d6ee6aa844f0f4423f/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Cliff Frazier

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Chair/President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/1c57f2e040b12bd2ddcdf3eefcafd526e669469e/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Mildred McGee

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address d

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Board member, Education committee member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Wednesday, November 04, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/6cadfabfa433c543eae40fffb0d58c927f758d57/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Jerima DeWese

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Personnel Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Thursday, November 05, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/1e6e6e92f2c40b08acaa0a51a5bd96630d876006/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name David Bowling

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Thursday, November 05, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/b610ae4ecbaa122fdd2fa15b8eca10dccea3b929/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Marlon Dunbar

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Trustee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Friday, November 06, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/64be765826c538819b6f6330161a79a4d2d36af8/
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Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Geraldine Hunter

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Education Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.



Page 1

Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Monday, November 09, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/2d40ba54dc6d5e5bda7a4a89a23bbc169f99bc9b/
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Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Rey Allen

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

HARRIET TUBMAN CS (REGENTS) 320900860823

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Educational Committee

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No
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10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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